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From: Genar, Kala

To: Lenar, Kara; Gaorgs Hampion: Zapuid@lgouldlaw.com?; ZDickle, Dean A."; * (rareely@qould|aw comy”
Cct Bk, Jonathan Stuart; Riahettinl, Justin; Seale, Merll; *Ed McPherson”; "Linda Surrow": "Bamy Slotnlck”
Subject: RE: Scheduling Issues and meet and confer on order of discovery,

Date: Tuesday, Aprll 05, 2011 11;07;01 AM

George, Dean and Ira,

| have not yet received a response fo the amall below. Plaase let me know as soon as possible as |
nead to try to coordinate many schadules to get deposition dates on calendar.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter,

From: Cenar, Kara

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 6:40 PM

To: 'George Hampton'; gould@igouldlaw.com; Dickie, Dean A.; (rgreely@igouldiaw.com)

Cc: Pink, Jonathan Stuart; Righettinl, Justin; Seale, Merlll; Ed McPherson; 'Linda Burrow'; 'Barty
Slotnick’

Subject: Scheduling issues and meet and confar on order of discovery,

George, Ira and Dean,

I write in response fo your lettars of March 21, sent In both the Batls and Pringle matters,
seeking fo schedule depositions for individual members of The Black Eyed Peas, and
representing a willingnass to accommodate both counsels' and my cllents' schedules.

The dates you have noticed for my clients' depositions, as well as depositions of others, will not
work for my schedule as they conflict with a Jury trial | have scheduled.

The dates proposed also do not work for my clients' work and travel schedules.

Thus the dates you have selected will have tc be rescheduled to a different tme and different
location. At least for my clients, please do not expact an appearance on the dates you have
Noticed for their deposition In sither case.

In an attempt to find avallable dates for deposition for everyons, { could not help but notice that
yau have scheduled each individual member of The Black Eyed Peas for two separate full days
of deposition, ons full day for esach case. In some instances, for example Stacy Ferguson, you
have her requested for one day and then are requesting that she return back two days later for
anather deposition. This is burdensome, oppressive and unnecassary in view of the limited
Issues Involved In each case, and the [Imited knowledge each of these witnesses would have to
those issues. Your proposed scheduling is making it very difficult to try to find time slots that
work for everyoneg's schedule.

Given the very limited Issues upon which the requested deponents would have knowledge with
respeact to your clients' copyright claims, | can't imagine each depaosition taking more than one
hour, two at the most, for the copyright issues in both cases combined.

That said, it would greatly help my attermpts at rescheduling these depositlons on dates and
times convenient to all individuals and counsel (of which you know we have many in each case)
if we could reach agreement on:

a) a realistic estimate of time for each deponant (i.e. can we expect 2 hours per parson)




and/or

b) whaether we can seleci a single day for a single deposition of a deponent on both cases,

and/or

c} whether we can schadule one day to take everyone's deposition (assuming 1-2 hr or so
deposition per indlvidual)

Please let me know the answers fo the above requests, Once 1 have your answers, | will bg in
a batter position to try to schedule the deponents for deposition,

Also, we anticipate flling a summary judgment on Batts on both access and Inabllity to meet the
axtrinsic test, and a Motlon for Summary Judgment possibly also in the Pringle case on Issues
such ag your client's sample claim. This Is particularly likely given both Courts' rullngs on the
Preliminary Injuncticn Motlon and your cllants' admissions in their discovery responses.

We would like to try to limit attorneys fees and dlscovery expenses as much as possible with
respect to each of the cases and are secking your agreement to limit and to prloritize discovery
at the forefront to only that which you belleve is necessary for those limited llability issues.

The intent of my request |s to try to mest and confer on this point and to try {o limit unnecessary
use of elther of our clients' time, and to ry to keep attorneys fees down as much as possible for
all partios.  As you know the Copytight Act permits my clients to an award of attorney fees
should it prevali on these matters. | am mindful of the modest resources of your clients and am
atlempting to limit their potential exposure by reaching agreament with you on simple priority of
discovery.

In that light, please let me know what individual depositions of any requested deponent you
belleve ara necessary in the Batts case on the lability issues of access and the extrinsic test. |
will foocus my efforts to schedule those folks as early as possible. Please let me know what
individual deponents you believe are necassary on the sampling claim of Mr. Pringle {(which |
don't believe could require the deposition of any of my clients but look to you for guidance) and |
will endeavor to also fry to prioritize my scheduling efforts on those Individuals so that discovery
on thase lssue can proceed promptly.

Of course If you are willing to stipulate to judgment on elther of these cases based upon the
issuas determined in the preliminary injunction proceeding, thereby eliminating all further
attornoys fees and costs, we would be willing to discuss that route as well,

[ look forward to working with you on the aforementionad scheduling efforts and the meet and
confar Issues raised above. Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Kara
Kara E. F. Cenar | BRYAN CAVE LLP

Partner - Chicago

161 North Clark Strest, Sulte 4300 { Chicago, IL 60601-3315
312,602,5019 direct | 312,698.7419 direct fax

773.818,5272 cell

kara.cer ;gr@bryancave}.com

www.bryancave,colm
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